



JACOPO FRANCHETTI

bachelor in Architecture and a strong desire to learn

website	www.jacopofranchetti.it
e-mail	j.franchetti@me.com
linkedin	http://it.linkedin.com/in/jacopofranchetti
twitter	@onemlnsteps
mobile	+39 347 700 1689
address	Via Villaggio Europa 308/A, 36061 Bassano del Grappa (VI), Italia
birthday	24 Giugno 1990

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am *creative, open-minded* and *determined*. I enjoy *new experiences* and i'm never tired of learning.

I'm interested in NLP and *personal development techniques* which are helping me to form a *positive psychological approach* to problems.

I belong to my Parish Committee where i work in the management of cultural facilities for the community.

WORK EXPERIENCES

MEETI.DESIGN

Jun 2015 - Today

Designer — Start-up

ARMONIA INTERNI SRL

Jan 2015 - Today

Junior Interior Designer — Creative and technical planning, from the initial idea to its realization.

STUDIO ARKETIPO

Jul 2014 - Sep 2014

Trainee — Architectural and urban planning with the realization of a building following a public competition (*Marlegno - Designing the future*).

BASSANO STIL MOBILI

Jun 2007 - Sep 2007

Trainee — Polishing, assemblage and varnishing of kitchen furniture and general furniture. Planning and rendering through *Rhinoceros* of the designs made for the customers.

HOBBIES



Watching Films



Playing Soccer



Travelling



Mental Coaching

EDUCATION

APPRENTICESHIP

Jul 2014 - Sep 2014

Training at *Studio Arketipo* in Bassano del Grappa (IT); working at the planning of a residential wooden building and at the production of sketches and designs for the examination board.

DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE

Oct 2010 - Sep 2014

At Venice University, faculty of Architecture (IUAV), 105/110 marks with presentation of a Portfolio of the most valuable works.

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Sep 2004 - Jul 2010

At Liceo Scientifico-Tecnologico Brocchi in Bassano del Grappa (IT), 65/100 marks with a written work named: *"Il paradosso della crescita economica, la mentalità della decrescita"* (the paradox of economic growth, the decrease mentality).

SKILLS

AutoCAD	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
ArchiCAD	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Sketchup	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Artlantis Studio	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Dreamweaver	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
HTML / CSS	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Office / iWork	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Photography	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

PERSONAL SKILLS



LANGUAGES

